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From:
Sent: Friday, 15 December 2017 2:26 PM
To: Annie Leung
Subject: SSDA 17 8517 & SSDA 17 8449 LOCOMOTIVE WORKSHOP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Annie 
 
I write to request an extension on the submission of our objection to the above DA. While I have gone through many 
of the documents the task of going through documents for what is in effect 2 DAs is substantial in the lead up to 
Christmas. 
 
Can you please provide an extension and advise when is the latest submissions can be received. 
 
Regards, 
  

 
 

REDWatch Co-Spokesperson 
Ph Wk: (02) 8004 1490   
email: mail@redwatch.org.au  
web: www.redwatch.org.au  
 




